

[image: ]
Finance Services (813) 794-2268
MEMORANDUM


Date:	May 30, 2025
To:	School Board Members
From:	Jayne Haire, Director of Finance Services
Re:	Warrant List for the Week Ending June 3, 2025

This warrant list represents three check runs and two EFT runs
.
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Warrant Numbers: 988057-988238 5,495,154.06 $      

Electronic Fund Transfer Numbers: 7129-7143 847,846.29 $         

Total Disbursements: 6,343,000.35 $   

Disbursements by Fund:

Fund 1100 1,183,720.53 $    

Fund 1300 532,157.00 $       

Fund 3611 56,060.92 $         

Fund 3723 257.25 $              

Fund 3724 77,637.59 $         

Fund 3725 26,866.40 $         

Fund 3904 200,598.45 $       

Fund 3905 23,482.22 $         

Fund 3937 3,425,348.85 $    

Fund 4100 319,725.99 $       

Fund 4210 148,649.43 $       

Fund 7111 74,324.47 $         

Fund 7921 73,348.05 $         

Fund 7922 54,643.89 $         

Fund 7923 61,730.45 $         

Fund 8915 84,448.86 $         
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O John Legg, Superintendent of Schools
7227 Land O' Lakes Boulevard - Land O'Lakes, Florida 34638

, Pasco County Schools
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